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A. Clarence Sampson, CPA

Associgte Chief Accountant
Securities and Lxchange Commission
Washington, D.C. 20549

Dear Clarence
Attached 1s an edited version of your proposed Release

on the "Independence of Certifying Accountants....." which
you suggested we prepare at the conclusion of our recent

meeting. Our suggested modifications are made d1recul, on
your menuscript so that they can be readily read zgsinst
the original, although we must apologize for the gquality
of reproduction. We have “Ttembtﬂd to edit the draft %o
incorporate TQFWUGge which we believe reflects the SEC!

C
tthklnn but a2t the same time reduces somewhat the app
differences between the positions of the SEC and the A
the areas covered,

You will note that the changes we have proposed in
the draft have been essentiall imited to wording and place-
ment. We have suggested the d tion of only two of the
examples, and such deletion should not be critical to the
docunment.

We are, of course, disappointed that we were not able
to reach agreement in principle on what we consider tc be
some of the Ethics Division's major concerns regarding the
proposed Release. We are restating those concerns in this
letter because we believe that further consideration of the
pcints on your part is warranted.

1. We recommend that you reconsider your
decision not to incorporate in the proposed re-
lease t%e relevant material from previous Account-
ing Series Releases 47 and 81 to develop an
all~inclusive statement on the subject of in-
dependence. We believe that such reorganizatvion



of the material would be of substantlal benefi
to those under your regulﬂtlon since it would
eliminate any possible confusion which might a
regarding inconsistencies between the current an
prior Relezses (and you have recognized in your
opening paragraph of the present dralt the possi-
bility of such confusicn), (b) avoid the necessity

having the accountant refer to all three Releases
1n order to ascertain the SEC's position, and {(c)
provide a more comprehensive series of illustrative
cases to demonstrate the points to be made.
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2. We believe the draft places entirely too
much emphasis on the mechanical aspects of book-
keeping and data processing as a factor in deter-
mining independence. The accountant does not audit
the books and records per se; he audits the financizal
statements., While the books and records are a sig-
nificant factor in preparing financial statements,
they are not the only one. The books serve as &
conduit through which the auditor is able to identify
the supporting documentation which he needs to audit
to establish the falr es bhe uatemcnbu. The
over-~emphasis on checkin 12 "accuracy' of the books
and reccrds per se can be demonstrzted in that in the
typical audit 0| a larger company relatively few
mechanical checks of "accuracy" are actually per-
Tormed, and in the gudit of a smaller company the
suditor musb Trqubﬂbjy criginate numerous adjust-
ments o corr°c+ the records -- or perhaps must
even reconstruct some of tham -- buv he still can
render & clean opinion.
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With regard to data processing, we believ
the draft has not adequately recognlzpd the sign:
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icance of the changes which have taken place 1
area. The result of these changes is to make dis-
tinctions between basic records and statisticel
records relatively meaningless. TFollowing this
spproach results in needless hair-splitting, the
significance of which the public would not appre-
ciate in any event. We believe the principles set
forth in Ethics Division Opinion No. 22 clearly
provide a rationale whereby both the SEC and the
ATCPA can reach meaningful conclusions regarding
independence which will adequately serve the in-
terests of both the profession and the public and
which will, in fact, result in less arbitrary ada-
ministration than the spproach set forth in the
draft Release.
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3. It would appear that the SEC leans in the
direction of considering any significant business
transaction with a client to be a "direct financial
interest" and one which should be avoided lest the
auditor lose his independence. We submit that even
if such an approach were practicable (which we would
not agree to be the case), it works an unnecessary
hardship on both the client and the accountant.
While we recognhize that at some point, business
relationships with a client can become so pervasive
as to, indeed, raise questions concerning independ—
ence, clegrly the situation does not warrant a
general proscription of such dealings, explicit
or implied. Perhaps the concept of the accountant
as "consumer" suggested at the end of our meeting
could be developed as a standard.

Obviously considerable thought has been given this
draft by both the SEC and the AICPA in reaching their re-
spective positions. We would hope that further Jjoint
exploration of these matters would have the possibility of
bringing the two positions closer together and if you agree,
we would want to continue our dialogue. If you have any

uestions regarding the specific changes we have made in
>diting we would hope that you will fTeel Tree to contact
(2]

We would 1like to emphasize that the suggested edi-
torial changes we have made in the attached draft does not
constitute endorsement of the resulting document, nor should
any approval of the draft by the AICPA be implied. On the
contrary, the Ethics Division is not in favor of its release
in its present form for the reasons set forth above.

We appreciate very much the opportunity you have given
us to review your proposed Release. We sincerely hope that
you will give the matter further conSLderatlon, but in any
event, that our specific comments and suggestions will be
helpful to you.

Yours very truly,

Donald J. Schneeman
DJS:ge
Attachment



